
MEMO 
 
 
TO:  Village Board of Westfield 
 
FROM:  William H. Bills, Chief 
 
RE:  Monthly Fire Department Report for April, 2015 
 
DATE:  May 1, 2015 
 
Members of the Fire Department of Westfield responded to a total of 52 calls during the month of April.  The 
breakdown is as follows: 
 

• Two Fire Calls:   
o one in the Village – grease fire at 125 East Main Street; and 

 
o one on the NYS Thruway – brake fire on a tractor-trailer at mile marker 476.4 westbound. 

 
 

• Two MVA’s:  both in the Town – car hit tree at Routes 5 and 394; and a motorcycle crash on Route 5 
near KOA Kampground. 

 
 
• 44 EMS Calls:  25 in the Village; six in the Town; 12 at Absolut Care; and one mutual aid to Ripley. 

 
 

• Three Service Calls:  a tree down blocking the roadway near Edgewater; an injured dog rescue in the 
Chautauqua Gorge off 7783 Martin Wright Road; and a local transport from Westfield Memorial Hospital 
to Absolut Care. 
 
 

• One False Alarm:  a fire alarm activation at 7550 Hardenburg Road. 
 
 
WHB/msh 
 
cc:  Town Board of Westfield 
 


